
From: Tin-Wah Wong
To: Tim Kerr
Cc: Gary Hyden; Sheryl Patterson; Camille Wise
Subject: RE: Sutter"s Landing Invoice
Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 3:26:42 PM

Tim,
 
I reviewed the invoices associated with the trail grading work with Gary and we found that
the trail grading work completed by the contractor was $43,756.77 over the ARFCD’s
agreed amount.
 
The total cost for the final trail regrading work by the contractor is $210,000.
The agreed amount for the trail grading work by ARFCD is $166,243.23.
 
ARFCD will not be compensated since the City spent an additional $43,756.77 to complete
the final trail regrading work.
 
I will provide you with an official letter soon.
 
Thank you.
 
Cordially,
Tin-Wah Wong
Associate Landscape Architect
City of Sacramento
Department of Youth, Parks and Community Enrichment
Landscape Architecture Section
915 I Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: (916) 808-5540
 
From: Tim Kerr [mailto:tkerr@arfcd.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 4:00 PM
To: Tin-Wah Wong <TWong@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: RE: Sutter's Landing Invoice
 
Thank you Tin-Wah.
 
Tim
 
 
 
 
Tim Kerr, P.E.
General Manager
American River Flood Control District
Office 916.929.4006
Fax 916.929.4160
Cell 916.417.4161
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From: Tin-Wah Wong [mailto:TWong@cityofsacramento.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 2:49 PM
To: Tim Kerr <tkerr@arfcd.org>
Cc: Gary Hyden <GHyden@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: RE: Sutter's Landing Invoice
 
Hi Tim,
 
I will have an answer to you by the end of the week. 
 
Thank you.
 
Cordially,
Tin-Wah Wong
Associate Landscape Architect
City of Sacramento
Department of Youth, Parks and Community Enrichment
Landscape Architecture Section
915 I Street, 3rd Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: (916) 808-5540
 
From: Tim Kerr [mailto:tkerr@arfcd.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Tin-Wah Wong <TWong@cityofsacramento.org>
Subject: FW: Sutter's Landing Invoice
 
Hi Tin-Wah,
Have you had a chance to look into this invoice payment? Thanks for your help,
Tim
 
Tim Kerr, P.E.
General Manager
American River Flood Control District
Office 916.929.4006
Fax 916.929.4160
Cell 916.417.4161
 

From: Tim Kerr 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Tin-Wah Wong <TWong@cityofsacramento.org>
Cc: Malane Chapman (Malane@arfcd.org) <Malane@arfcd.org>
Subject: Sutter's Landing Invoice
 
Hi Tin-Wah,
Now that the Sutter’s Landing Trail project is complete, I would like to submit our invoice for our
portion of the work per the Agreement. Here is the original invoice submitted in January 2016. I you
prefer, I can provide an invoice with the updated dates but the cost numbers have not changed.
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Thanks for your help,
Tim
 
Tim Kerr, P.E.
General Manager
American River Flood Control District
Office 916.929.4006
Fax 916.929.4160
Cell 916.417.4161
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SECOND AMENDMENT TO OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT FOR TWO RIVERS TRAIL - PHASE II 

THIS SECOND AMENDMENT (the "Amendment") is made as of February 12, 2016, by and 
between the CITY OF SACRAMENTO ("City") and the AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL 
DISTRICT ("ARFCD"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on April 4, 2006, the City and ARFCD entered into the Agreement for the 
Operation and Maintenance of Two Rivers Trail (City Agreement No. 2006-0324), the 
"Principal Agreement," which allowed for ARFCD to issue an easement or permit to City for 
the purpose of "constructing, operating, maintaining, repairing, rehabilitating, and 
replacing" a paved recreational trail on the south American River levee which is managed 
and maintained by ARFCD. Pursuant to the Principal Agreement, City paved this trail, 
known as the Two Rivers Trail, which extends from the confluence of the Sacramento River 
along the American River eastward to Hwy 160. 

WHEREAS, on May 5, 2015, City and ARFCD entered into the First Amendment to 
the Agreement for the Operation and Maintenance of Two Rivers Trail to allow for 
implementation of the second phase of the Two Rivers Trail project to extend the trail 
eastward along the south American River levee from Sutter's Landing Regional Park to 
within 100 feet from the western side of the existing railroad bridge. Under the terms of 
the First Amendment, ARFCD agreed to design and grade the preferred lower trail 
alignment, which would also serve as a second maintenance road for ARFCD's operations 
and levee inspections. 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Second Amendment is to reimburse ARFCD for its 
costs to design and grade the lower trail alignment now that the total amount of such costs 
is known, and for ARFCD to undertake additional work to insure that the grades of the trail 
alignment and access ramps meet the accessibility standards under the American with 
Disabilities Act (ADA). 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises hereinafter set forth, 
ARFCD and the City agree as follows: 

AGREEMENT 

1. Lower Trail Alignment: 
ARFCD will undertake further grading work for the lower trail alignment to insure 
that the grades comply with the ADA accessibility standards based on the City 
survey provided to ARFCD. 

2. Compensation: 
City will pay ARFCD its cost to design and grade the lower trial alignment, including 
making further alterations to comply with ADA, in an amount not to exceed 
$166,234.23. 

CITY OF SACRAMENTO/ARFCD AGREEMENT AMENDMENT 

2006-0324-2 
With: American River Flood Control 
District 

Title: Sutters Landing Park-American 
River Parkway Enhancements 
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By: 
Assista t City Clerk 

3. Principal Agreement: 
All of the terms and conditions set forth in the Principal Agreement, as amended 
under the First Amendment, shall remain unchanged. 

4. Entire Agreement: 
This Second Amendment constitutes the entire agreement and supersedes any prior 
written or oral agreements with regard to compensation for ARFCD's costs to design 
and grade the lower trail alignment. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Second Amendment has been executed by City and 
ARFCD as of the day and year first stated above. 

CITY OF SACRAMENTO, 
a municipal corporat 

By: 
Christopher C. Conlin, Director 
Department of Parks and Recreation 

For: John F. Shirey, City Manager 

Approved as to form: 

By: &Am.\ 1,114\— 
Shery  Patterso Senior Deputy City Attorney 

Attest: 

11 
03kte.  mit (P 

AMERICAN RIVER FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT, 
a municipal corporation 

By: 
Tim Kerr, General Manager 

Approved as to form: 

By: 
David R.E. Aladjem, ARFCD Counsel 

CITY OF SACRAMENTO/ARFCD AGREEMENT AMENDMENT 	 Page 2 of 2 
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